# **Gabriel Silipi**

#### Senior Frontend Engineer

#### **Experience**

### **Hostfully** — Frontend Developer (San Francisco, CA) Sep 2022 - present React Redux TypeScript Cypress Flutter Bootstrap Focused on migrating a legacy JSP project into a modern React v18 web application (30+ pages) Engineered core React components with a focus on scalability, reusability and unit testing ■ Test-driven development with Cypress Component and E2E testing Optimized React calendar for large datasets with pure JS, ensuring top performance for big clients Silipi Tech — Fullstack Engineer (worldwide) Dec 2021 - present React React Native Node.js TypeScript Blockchain Empowered startups with end-to-end solutions, including MVPs, part-time On-demand software development and full stack deployment Lauching 3 (and counting!) apps with integrated backend, (SPA) and mobile Integrated Web3 features into a production application using DID and VC **Holonic** — Senior Software Engineer (Silicon Valley, CA) 🗐 Jan 2022 - Sep 2022 React Node.js TypeScript Vue.js Material UI Developed and enhanced UI and logic tailored to Silicon Valley startups Searched new technologies, delivered presentations, and knowledge transfers to the team Led testing, quality control, QA, and test automation efforts CI&T — Middle Software Engineer (São Paulo, Brazil) 🗐 Jul 2021 - Jan 2022 React Micro-frontend Material UI Jest Cypress Provided outsourced development expertise to various teams and clients Built a comprehensive front-end codebase while promoting best practices Developed micro-frontend architecture, enabling asynchronous team collaboration **Linx** — Frontend Engineer (Cascavel, Brazil) im Dec 2020 - Jul 2021 React Angular Material UI Electron.js Redux Contributed to frontend development for FarmaCloud, a serverless tool for pharmacies Developed using Electron.js, Styled-Components and SASS Gained experience in Docker, Git, and SEMVER while learning extensively as a junior engineer ...and more: mar 2019 - Nov 2020 QA Engineer: this is where I became passionate about testing and learned the impact of it Support Analyst: understood the struggle of clients and the urgency of bug fixes

#### **Skills & Tools**

#### Languages

4+ years exp.: HTML CSS/SCSS JavaScript
3+ years exp.: React TypeScript Node.js

#### **Technologies**

Ul related Tailwind CSS Material Ul Chakra Ul Bootstrap Ant Design

Technology (IT) Teacher: variety of IT fields, from Notepad and Photoshop to Windows and PHP!

FErelated React Next.js Vue Redux Cypress Jest

Webpack Gulp Electron.js Storybook WordPress

BErelated AWS Express Fastify Nest.js Postgres & MySQL MongoDB

## Education and Certificates

#### **Technician** in **Analysis and Systems Development** — Unicesumar University

**=** 2020 - 2023

Software Engineering, Databases, Development using Java, User Interface, Data Structure I, II...

#### [unfinished] Degree in Mathematics — Unioeste University

**=** 2019 - 2020

Differential and Integral Calculus I, II, Analytical and Vector Geometry, Geometric Draw...

#### Certificates:

- React.js Formation 100+ hours
- AWS Solutions Training for Partners: Foundations Technical
- The Modern JavaScript Bootcamp 30 hours
- Modern JavaScript (from Novice to Ninja) 20 hours
- ...and more, in my LinkedIn profile

#### Languages

#### **English - Fluent**

#### Portuguese - Native

Spanish - Basic

#### About me

I'm a passionate developer. I started learning about web development ~4 years ago, where I saw a lot of opportunity for me to grow professionally. Beyond the lines of code,

 $I'm\ a\ proud\ father,\ dedicated\ gamer\ (when\ I\ have\ free\ time),\ responsible\ and\ I\ like\ to\ spend\ time\ learning\ new\ things.$